
BOSTON FAIR HOUSING COMMISSION
PUBLIC MEETING NOTICE AND AGENDA

Tuesday, December 13, 2016, 10:00 AM.

Room 966 Confbrence room
Boston City Hall

One City Hall Square
Boston, MA 02201 @
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l. Welcome/lntroductions

2. Approval of Minutes

3. Directors Report:
. Sta{frng Structure updates
. Legislative updates
. Program updates

o Investigations and Enforcement

o Affirmative Marketing
4. Confirm Future Meeting Dates/Close the Meeting

( I 0:00- 10:05)

( 10:05- l0: I 5)
(10:15-1 I :00)

(11:00)

Post Meetin Hearin

*Pursuant to G.L.c.30A, s.18 meetings of the Commission held to make decisions on a
matter in an adjudicatory proceeding are not subject to the open meeting law.

No Hearings



Office of Fair Housing and Equity
Martin J. Walsh. Mayor

BOSTON FAIR HOUSING CONINIISSION

\IEETING NOTICE
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TO:
FROM:
DATE:
RE:

Olga Niese, Boston Fair Housing Commission
December 8,2016
Notice of Board Meeting at the Boston Fair Housing Cornmission

The Boston Fair Housing Commission will be meeting on December 13. 2016
at l0:00 AM, in Room 966, I City Hall Square. g'h flo"or. Boston, MA.

Pursuant to Massachusetts General Law c. 39 $23B, please post notice of this meeting and these
hearings. For further information, please contact Olga Niese, Director of lnvestigations, at 617-635-
2500.

Thank vou

Boston Fair Housing Commission

BOSTON CITY HALL . ONE CITY HALL SQUARE . ROOM 966. BOSTON . MASSACHUSETTS . O22OI

617-635-2500 . Fax: 617-635-3290 . TTY: 617-635-3290 . u,ww.boston.gov


